# **Aaron Major**

I'm a experienced Front-End Developer located in Denver, Colorado. Currently working on creating engaging front end experiences for some of the largest brands in the world. While I mainly work on front end code I have a deep interest in back end services, as well as DevOps in general. I refer to that as the "Back of the Front End". I like to write code that is maintainable and easily read, by following the principle of convention over configuration.

### **EXPERIENCE**

## **Cheetah Digital,** Denver, Co — Senior Front End Developer DECEMBER 2015 - PRESENT

Cheetah specializes in helping clients collect zero party data from their customers and provides individualized experiences to those users. I work on our Studio team as a web engineer to provide custom solutions that our platform does not offer out of the box. We use modern front end frameworks such as React and VueJS combined with Google cloud infrastructure to deliver reliable and maintainable solutions. We use Webpack as a bundling solution to package everything up and deliver to our clients.

## Markit On Demand, Boulder, Co — Software Engineer JUNE 2010 - JANUARY 2014

Essentially we were the web shop for the financial industry, working with clients such as CNN Money, ETrade and Scotttrade. Making seemingly boring data come to life was our specialty. I worked on the Financial Times account for a year and a half, building heavily data driven web modules. Due to the amount of traffic that was coming to these sites, they demanded a certain quality that is hard to rival.

## **Twomile Industries,** *Denver, Co — Web Developer Intern JUNE 2018 - JUNE 2009*

We built Drupal sites for non profits in the Denver area. The founder, Corey Snipes was a brilliant leader who got all his business through word of mouth. We competed on quality, not cost.

### **EDUCATION**

### Metro State University, Denver, Co — Corporate Finance

### Graduated AUG 2009

I went to school for business and specialized in Finance, but after collage I found myself interested in web development and after my first intern the rest was history.

### aarongmajor@gmail.com

### **SKILLS**

- Javascript
- HTML
- CSS
- Gatsby
- React
- Google Cloud Platform
- VueJS
- Node JS
- Git (Github/Bitbucket)
- Mongo DB
- Firebase
- API design
- Webpack
- Bootstrap
- ¡Query:/
- Jira
- Confluence

### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

- Team player
- Adaptable
- Able to manage multiple projects
- Personal

### **INTERESTS**

- Web Trends
- Technology
- Crypto
- Nutrition
- Automation
- Minimalism